
Agenda Item: 2.a

Meeting Date: January 8, 2019

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2018-11-30

From: Denise Kirkpatrick, City Clerk

Subject: Approve the minutes for:
   A.. November 6, 2018 Work Session
   B.  November 8, 2018 Regular Meeting
   C.  November 19, 2018 Special Meeting

Presenter(s): Denise M. Kirkpatrick, City Clerk

Recommend: Staff recommends approval of the minutes for the November 6, 2018 Work
Session, the November 8, 2018 Regular Meeting and the November 19, 2018
Special Meeting.

Epic Goal(s): N/A

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: N/A

Next Action: N/A

Attachments: A. 18-11-06 ws.pdf, B. 18-11-08 cc.pdf, C. 18-11-19 Spcl Mtg.pdf, 

Background: N/A

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/288857/18-11-06_ws.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/288858/B._18-11-08_cc.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/288859/C._18-11-19_Spcl_Mtg.pdf

